
 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday March  22, 2022  @ 7:00PM 
Wright Library– 1591 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Call to Order /Motion to Approve Agenda President  
 

Mission Moment:  Those Who Excel 
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. 1st Reading By Laws Amendments 
2. FY23 School Calendar 
3. Bi- Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings 
4. Committee Updates 
5. FY23 Curriculum and Program Delivery Assessments 

 

Consent Agenda: 
6. Financial Statements 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

   

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

9. Legal Bills:   
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

10. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
  

Public Comment   10 Minutes 
  

Action Agenda: 
         3A. -   Approve FY23 School Calendar 
4A/10A. -   Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 

          8A. -   Approve Legal Bills 
 

      New Business  
 
Adjourn 

 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis   Nell Anen    Rebekka Herrington            
Demetri Georgatsos    JoAnn Stewart                                       



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Educational Philosophy 100 Series 
 

Policy # 100.4                                           

PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL BYLAWS 

The Board of Directors, pursuant to Article XIV of the Bylaws of Prairie Crossing Charter School, has adopted 
the following Amended and Restated Bylaws of Prairie Crossing Charter School effective May 28, 2013 until 
otherwise amended, altered, revised or repealed. 

ARTICLE I. NAME 

The name of the Corporation shall be Prairie Crossing Charter School. 

ARTICLE II. PURPOSES 

Section 1. Not for Profit. The Corporation is organized under and shall operate as an Illinois Not For Profit 
Corporation, and shall have such powers as are now or as may hereafter be granted by the Illinois General 
Not For Profit Corporation Act of 1986. 

Section 2. Purposes. The purposes of the Corporation are educational and charitable within the meaning of 
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including but not limited to the 
establishment of a Charter School under the auspices of the State of Illinois. 

Section 3. Rules. The following rules shall conclusively bind the Corporation and all persons acting for or on 
behalf of it: 

a. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to 
its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the Corporation shall be 
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make 
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth herein. No substantial part 
of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise 
attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in 
(including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any 
candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these bylaws, the Corporation 
shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt 
from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the 
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue Law) or (b) by a 
corporation, contributions to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal 
Revenue Law). 

b. Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or making 
provision for the payment of all the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all the assets of the 
Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation in such manner, or to such 
organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, 
religious, or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or 
organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the 
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the Board of 
Directors shall determine. Any assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the Court of 
Common Pleas of the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, 
exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall 
determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes. 

c. The Corporation shall not adopt any practice, policy or procedure which would result in 
discrimination on the basis race; color; creed; religion; national origin; sex; sexual orientation; 
age; ancestry; marital status; military status; order of protection status; unfavorable military 
discharge; citizenship status provided the individual is authorized to work in the United States; 



 
use of lawful products while not at work; being a victim of domestic or sexual violence; genetic 
information; physical or mental handicap or disability, if otherwise able to perform the essential 
functions of the job with reasonable accommodation; pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical 
conditions; and other legally protected categories. 

ARTICLE III. REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT 

The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain in the State of Illinois within the boundaries 
of Lake or Cook Counties, a registered office and a registered agent whose office shall be identical 
with such registered office. 

ARTICLE IV. MEMBERS 

The Corporation shall have no members. 

ARTICLE V. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. General Powers. The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction 
of its Board of Directors which may delegate authority to specified officers and other designated 
personnel. 

Section 2. Number, Tenure and Qualifications. The number of directors shall consist of not less than 
nine seven (7) and not more than twelve (12) individuals. 

Section 3. Term. The term for directors is three years.  Each director shall hold office until the end of 
his or her respective term, resignation, removal, or until his or her successor shall have been elected 
and qualified. No director may serve for more than threewo consecutive, full three-year terms, 
excluding any ex-officio tenure. Terms shall be staggered so that minimally onethree (13) and not 
more than five (5) directors shall be up for election in any year. 

Section 4. Board Composition. No less than Three two directors, whether members of the parent body 
or otherwise, shall be elected by the parents of children currently enrolled 
at Prairie Crossing Charter School. No less than fourFive directors, whether elected by such parents 
or appointed by the Board, shall themselves be parents of children currently enrolled 
at Prairie Crossing Charter School. Each of the above are minimum requirements and are limited 
only by the ultimate size of the board itself. One parent elect Board position will be elected Upon a 
vacancy created in accordance with the terms in Section 3 and Section 10per yearly election cycle and 
. in the event no parent elect candidate enters the election, the Board of Directors may fill the vacancy 
with a Board appointed member until the next parent election cycle. The Board of Directors may also 
elect ex-officio directors from time to time, such directors being allowed to attend and participate in 
all open sessions of board meetings but not being allowed to vote. 

Section 5. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly on 
dates to be determined by the Board, for no less than ten (109) regular meetings each year. The 
meeting agenda will be posted according to the Illinois Open Meetings Act. The annual meeting of 
the Board of Directors shall be held on the date corresponding to the date that the regular meeting 
scheduled for October would otherwise be held. 

Section 6. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the 
request of the President or a majority of Directors.   The location, notification, and posting of the 
meeting must adhere to the Illinois Open Meetings Act. Notice shall be given to all directors via email 
if within a week of the meeting, or telephone, in addition to email, if less than a week from the date 
of the meeting. 

Section 7. Quorum. A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction 
of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors provided that, if less than a majority of the 
directors is present at said meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting to 
another time without further notice. 

Formatted: Highlight



 
Section 8. Manner of Acting. The act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a 
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater number is 
required by statute, these bylaws, or the Articles of Incorporation. No director may act by proxy on 
any matter of Board governance. 

Section 9. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors shall be filled by the Board of 
Directors unless the articles of incorporation, a statute, or these bylaws provide that a vacancy or a 
directorship so created shall be filled in some other manner, in which case such provision shall 
control.  When a vacancy reduces the membership of the Board to less than seven  nine members, the 
Board of Directors shall endeavor to fill any vacancy within 90 days by electing or appointing  a new 
member. 

Section 10. Resignation and Removal of Directors. A director may resign at any time upon written 
notice to the Board of Directors. A director may be removed with or without cause by the affirmative 
vote of two-thirds of the total directors. Written nNotice shall be given sent to all directors a minimum 
of 7 days before a vote to remove a director. A director being considered for removal shall have the 
opportunity to address the Board prior to any vote on such removal. 

Section 11. Compensation. Members of the Board of Directors shall not receive any salary for their 
services as members of the Board, but by resolution of the Board of Directors, a fixed sum and 
expenses of attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at each regular or special meeting of 
the Board; provided, that nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any director from 
serving the Corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefore. 

ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEES 

Section 1. Committee Establishment. The Board of Directors may by resolution designate standing 
committees, ad hoc committees, and ad hoc task forces as it deems necessary for the effective 
governance of the corporation. Each committee, whether created by such resolution or provided for 
in Section 2 of this Article 2, shall consist of two or more directors, may be chaired by a director , with 
at least one committee member being a parent of a child currently enrolled 
at Prairie Crossing Charter School. Board committees and task forces act as recommending bodies to 
the Board of Directors and do not have authority to approve governance or management issues.  With 
the exception of the Executive Committee, appointments to committees, task forces, or other bodies 
shall be by the Board President. Any member of such bodies may be removed by the Board President 
whenever in the judgment of the President the best interests of the Corporation would be served by 
such removal.  Staff members assigned to such bodies are to be considered advisory, and not 
members of said bodies, unless specifically appointed as a member. 

Section 2. Standing Committees. The Corporation shall have the following standing committees, all 
members of which, unless otherwise noted, will be appointed by the President: 

(a) Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of all officers of the 
Corporation and any other individuals appointed by the President and approved by the Board 
of Directors. The committee shall be chaired by the President and shall be fully authorized, 
unless such authority be otherwise specifically limited by the Board of Directors, to act on 
behalf of the Corporation during the intervals between meetings of the Board of Directors. 
Actions taken by the Executive Committee shall be reported to the Board of Directors for 
ratification at the next regular meeting thereof. 

(b) Finance Committee. The Finance Committee members shall be appointed by the 
President and shall include the Treasurer.  It shall be responsible for oversight of the 
compilation of the annual budget for submission to the Board of Directors for approval, 
assisting the Corporation in the interviewing and selecting of accounting professionals to 
conduct the annual audit and reviewing any recommendations thereof upon completion of 
the audit, and reviewing insurance coverage and insurance companies for the Corporation. 
The Finance Committee will review the financial reports of the Corporation not less than 
quarterly to determine the relationship of budgeted items to actual expenditures and 



 
revenues, and the chairperson of the Finance Committee shall report the results of such 
review to the Board of Directors at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors. 

(c) Academic Excellence Committee. The Academic Excellence Committee members 
shall be appointed by the Board President. Board Policy will define the Committee makeup 
and meeting frequency.  The Committee will monitor curriculum content, student 
achievement, staff development, and alignment with the academic standards in our charter 
agreement. 

(d) Governance Committee. The Governance Committee members shall be appointed by 
the Board President. Board Policy will define the Committee makeup and meeting frequency. 
The Governance Committee will review and evaluate school policies on a regular basis to 
determine if policies are relevant and address the needs of the school.  The committee will 
collaborate with the administration to identify and develop new policies, and will advise the 
Board of Directors on policy-related issues. The Committee will recommend the goals of the 
strategic plan to the Board of Directors, and monitor the progress of said goals. 

(e) Outreach Committee. The Outreach Committee members shall be appointed by the 
Board President.  Board Policy will define the Committee makeup and meeting 
frequency.  The Committee will be responsible to the Board of Directors for raising awareness 
to the broader community of the opportunity to choose PCCS as their child(ren)’s) 
school.  The Committee will coordinate development efforts with the school's Executive 
Director, or other approved appointee. 

Section 3. Other Bodies. The Board of Directors by resolution may designate commissions, task 
forces, advisory bodies or other such bodies not having or exercising the authority of the Board of 
Directors in the management of the Corporation. The Board of Directors shall from time to time 
designate by resolution the scope and authority of any such body. Except as otherwise provided in 
such resolution, members need not be directors of the Corporation, and the President shall appoint 
the members thereof. 

Section 4. Blank. 

Section 5. Term of Office. Each member of a committee or other body shall continue until the member 
resigns, is removed or ceases to qualify as a member thereof, unless the committee or other body is 
sooner terminated. 

Section 6. Chairperson. Unless otherwise specified in this Article VI, one member of each committee 
or other body shall be appointed chairperson by the President of the Corporation. 

Section 7. Vacancies. Vacancies in the membership of any committee or other body may be filled by 
appointments in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments. 

Section 8. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating 
a committee or other body, a majority of the entire committee shall constitute a quorum, and the act 
of a majority of the members present at a meeting in which a quorum is present shall be the act of the 
committee or other body. 

Section 9. Subcommittees or Sub-Bodies. Each committee or other body may create by resolution 
subcommittees or sub-bodies to assist in fulfilling its purpose, which subcommittees or sub-bodies 
shall operate in accordance with such resolution. The chairperson of the particular committee or body 
shall appoint the chairperson of each its subcommittees or sub-bodies. 

ARTICLE VII. OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, 
a Secretary, and such other officers as may be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors. Officers 
whose authority and duties are not prescribed in these bylaws shall have the authority and perform 



 
the duties prescribed, from time to time, by the Board of Directors. Not more than two offices may be 
held by the same person. 

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected at each regular 
annual meeting of the Board of Directors. Vacancies may be filled or new offices created and filled at 
any meeting of the Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office until his or her successor shall 
have been duly elected and shall have qualified or until his or her death or until he or she shall resign 
or shall have been removed in the manner herein provided. Election of an officer shall not of itself 
create contractual rights. 

Section 3. Removal. Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by 
the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation would be served 
thereby. 

Section 4. President. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Corporation. Subject 
to the direction and control of the Board of Directors, he or she shall be in charge of the business and 
affairs of the Corporation. 

Section 5. Vice-President. The Vice-President shall assist the President in the discharge of his or her 
duties as the President may direct, and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be 
assigned to him or her by the President or the Board of Directors. In the absence of the President or 
in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the Vice-President shall perform the duties of the 
President and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon 
the President. 

Section 6. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be the principal accounting and financial officer of the 
Corporation. The Treasurer shall (a) have charge of and be responsible for the maintenance of 
adequate books of account for the Corporation; (b) have charge and custody of all funds and securities 
of the Corporation, and be responsible thereof, and for the receipt and disbursement thereof; and (c) 
perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time 
may be assigned to him or her by the President or by the Board of Directors. 

Section 7. Secretary. The Secretary shall (a) record the minutes of the meetings of the Board of 
Directors in one or more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices, including without 
limitation annual notice of the dates of all regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors, are 
duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required by law; (c) be a custodian 
of the corporate records; (d) keep a register of the post office address of each member of the Board of 
Directors and the Advisory Board which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such members; and (e) 
perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may 
be assigned to him or her by the President or by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII. CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS, AND FUNDS 

Section 1. Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any agent or agents of the Corporation, in 
addition to the officers so authorized by these bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver 
any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation and such authority may be general 
or confined to specific instances. 

Section 2. Checks, Drafts, etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or 
other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer 
or officers, agent or agents of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be 
determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. In the absence of such determination by the Board 
of Directors, such instruments shall be signed by the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer and 
countersigned by the President or Vice-President of the Corporation. 

Section 3. Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of 
the Corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of Directors may 
select. 



 
Section 4. Gifts. The Board of Directors, or person designated by the Board of Directors, or an officer 
of the Corporation, may accept on behalf of the Corporation any contribution, gift, bequest or devise 
for the general purpose or for any special purpose of the Corporation. 

ARTICLE IX. BOOKS AND RECORDS 

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep 
minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors, and committees having any of the authority of 
the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE X. FISCAL YEAR 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE XI. NO CORPORATE SEAL 

The Corporation shall not have nor use a corporate seal. 

ARTICLE XII. WAIVER OF NOTICE 

Whenever any notice whatsoever is required to be given under the provisions of the Illinois General 
Not For Profit Corporation Act of 1986 or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the 
bylaws of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such 
notice, whether before or after the time started therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of 
such notice. 

ARTICLE XIII. INDEMNIFICATION 

Section 1. Indemnification. The Corporation shall, to the extent legally permissible, indemnify each 
person who may serve or who has served at any time as a Board Member, Committee Member  or 
employee of the corporation against all expenses and liabilities, including, without limitation, 
counsel fees, judgments, fines, excise taxes, penalties and settlement payments, reasonably incurred 
by or imposed upon such person in connection with any threatened, pending or completed action, 
suit or proceeding in which he or she may become involved by reason of his or her service in such 
capacity; provided that no indemnification shall be provided for any such person with respect to any 
matter as to which he or she shall have been finally adjudicated in any proceeding not to have acted 
in good faith in the reasonable belief that such action was in the best interests of the Corporation. 
The right of indemnification under this Article shall be in addition to and not exclusive of all other 
rights to which any person may be entitled. 

This Article constitutes a contract between the corporation and the indemnified Board Member, 
Committee Member  and employees. No amendment or repeal of the provisions of this Article, 
which adversely affects the right of an indemnified Board Member, Committee Member , or 
employee under this Article, shall apply to such Board Member, Committee Member , or employee 
with respect to those acts or omissions which occurred at any time prior to such amendment or 
repeal. 

Section 2. Insurance. The Corporation is entitled to purchase insurance for purposes of the 
indemnifications provided in the Article to the full extent as determined from time to time by the 
Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE XIV. AMENDMENTS 

The power to alter, amend, or repeal the bylaws or adopt new bylaws shall be vested in the Board of 
Directors unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or the bylaws. Such action must 
be adopted by no less than two-thirds of the members of the Board of Directors at a regular meeting 
for which written notice of the purpose shall be given; provided, however, that no amendment to the 
bylaws may be adopted unless such amendment is first presented for consideration at a prior regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors. The bylaws may contain any provisions for the regulations and 



 
management of the affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with the law or the Articles of 
Incorporation. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Adoption Dates: 

Amended and Restated: May 28, 2013 

Amended and Restated: March 30, 2021 

 

 

 

 



Prairie Crossing Charter School Calendar

2022-2023

August 2021 Aug.  8-10….No School: Teacher In-Service January 2022

S M T W T F S Aug. 11 .........First Day of School / Early Release S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 0

2 7 8 9 10 ER 12 13 Sept. 2…......Early Release: Teacher In-Service 8 9 10 11 12 ER 14 5

5 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Sept. 5….....…No School: Labor Day 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 4

5 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Sept. 16....…..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 5

3 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 2

Oct. 6……..Early Release: Teacher In-Service

September 2021 Oct.  7 …...…No School: Teacher In-Service February 2022

S M T W T F S Oct.  10 ….....No School: Columbus Day S M T W T F S

2 1 ER 3 Oct. 28  ..... Early Release: Teacher In-Service 1 2 3 4 3

4 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5

5 11 12 13 14 15 ER 17 Nov. 8 ……No School: Election Day 12 13 14 15 ER 17 18 4

5 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Nov. 11   …..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 4

5 25 26 27 28 29 30 Nov. 11   ….End of 1st Trimester (61) 26 27 28 2

Nov. 21….…Conferences - Early Release
October 2021 Nov. 22 .…..Conferences - Early Release March 2022

S M T W T F S Nov. 23 ……No School: Nonattendance Day S M T W T F S

1 Nov. 24….…No School: Thanksgiving Day 1 2 ER 4 3

4 2 3 4 5 ER 7 8 Nov. 25 ……No School: Nonattendance Day 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5

4 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 CER CER 18 5

5 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Dec. 22  …...Early Release: Teacher In-Service 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 5

6
23     

30
24     

31 25 26 27 ER 29 Dec. 23-Jan. 6....No School: Winter Break 26 27 28 29 30 31 0

November 2021 Jan. 9 ….…..School Reconvenes April 2022

S M T W T F S Jan. 13 …….Early Release: Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

4 1 2 3 4 5 Jan. 16 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day 1

4 6 7 8 9 10 ER 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5

5 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Feb.  16 ……..Early Release: Teacher In-Service 9 10 11 12 13 ER 15 5

2 20 CER CER 23 24 25 26 Feb. 17….... No School: Teacher In-Service 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 5

3 27 28 29 30 Feb. 20….... No School: President's Day 23     
30 24 25 26 27 28 29 5

December 2021 Mar. 3……...End of 2nd Trimester (63 days) May 2022

S M T W T F S Mar. 3 ……….Early Release: Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

2 1 2 3 Mar. 16 ......Conferences – Early Release 1 2 3 4 5 6 5

5 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Mar.  17......Conferences – Early Release 7 8 9 10 11 ER 13 5

5 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Mar. 27 - Mar. 31 ..No School: Spring Break 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 5

4 18 19 20 21 ER 23 24 21 22 23 24 25 ER 27 5

0 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Apr. 3 ……...School Reconvenes 28 29 30 31 2

89 Apr.  14. .......Early Release: Teacher In-Service

Apr. 17-21 ...Earth Week June 2022

LEGEND S M T W T F S

    Break May 12  ..…...Early Release: Teacher In-Service 1 ER 3 2

May 26  ......Early Release: Teacher In-Service 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

   Holidays/Non Student Attendance May 29 ...….No School: Memorial Day 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

   End of Trimester June 1 ........8th Grade Graduation 25 26 27 28 29 30

June 2 ….....End of 3rd Trimester (59 days) Key 96

June 2..…….Last Day of School: Early Release All Day Teacher In-Service 89

Early Release Teacher In-Service 185 total 

      Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Non-Attendance Day

First, Last Day, and End of Trimester. ER



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 

 
 
 
 
 
Short Term Steps 
There are many pistons firing here at PCCS in preparation for a strong finish to FY22 and smooth 
beginning to FY23. To that end, at the Board meeting this month we will be reviewing the Calendar 
for the 2022/23 school year. In addition, I will ask for some of our committees to meet in addition 
to our quarterly meetings as we will be: 

 Reviewing at the Finance Committee and Board meeting the draft of the FY23 Budget, In 
April and potentially May.  

 In our Academics Committee, we will be presenting the feasibility to potentially improve 
and increase our Fine Arts opportunities (April, May, and July) 

 Our Outreach committee will explore reintroducing in-person events in the warmer 
months and throughout next year.  

 I will be asking our Executive Committee to meet in April and present to the Board in May 
a path toward 2030 with our Strategic Plan.  

 And a whole lot more... 
 
Long Term Success 
On more than one occasion, I've had to face, and sometimes submit, to parents, staff, and a Board 
who insist we limit the focus to just "the problems at hand," and ignore root causes or potential 
unintended consequences that are considered "out of scope." Every day, I experience the tension 
between what is before me and within my sphere of influence, and the systems that exceed my 
privilege and agency, and yet can be deeply interrelated. Each holds the potential for oppression, 
occupation, and liberation from both within and without. 
 

Across the globe, less effort has been applied to identifying and addressing the potential adaptive 
challenges, the ways in which we'll need to relate, behave, and see the world differently. What's 
required isn't so much a "think tank" as an "imagination bath," a cohort of visionaries that are 
employed to sit and watch and, by the potency of their collective imaginations, consider what must 
be, time being too short to start over. 
 

With that, I share that we have among us those that excel in just that. Each year, ISBE recognizes 
nominees from districts across the state and selects leaders that exemplify what it means to be a 
part of a team that CARES: 
 

Ashley Martinez as a Classroom Teacher, Theresa Wright as an Early Career Educator, 
Quentin Siegel as an Educational Service Personnel, Jim Coonan as an Administrator, Katie 
Brzezinski as a Community Volunteer and our amazing 1-2 Educators as a Team.  
Each of these Natural Leaders received a Those who Excel Meritorious Award from the State 
recognizing their unselfish contributions to public school education. Simon Sinek shares that “If 
your actions inspire others to dream more, do more and become more - then you are a leader.”  
 

You do that daily… Congratulations to you all. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
                  







































 

 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Special Board Meeting 
DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 

February 22, 2022 
Gaylord Nelson Gym - 1591 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________  
 
Board Members Present 
Rebekka Herrington  Stacey White  JoAnn Stewart  Abe Janis     
Demetri Georgatsos  Jim Mertz     Nell Anen   
 
Staff Present 
Geoff Deigan, Executive Director & Tony Zamiar,  
 
Call to Order  
Stacey White called the meeting to order at 7:05pm 
 
Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. All “ayes”. Motion passed. 
 
Public Comment 
Public comments on Phase 5 COVID-19 mitigation procedures were provided by: 
Lissette Guzman, Carl Zegan, Danielle Halverson, Mark Steggerda, Tom Berge, Lori Murphy 
 
Discussion Agenda  
1. Executive Order/JCAR ruling - Mask Mandate 
Stacey White summarized recent developments in Executive Order/JCAR ruling on masking in schools. 
 
2. Community and Staff Mask Survey Results  
Geoff Deigan presented results of mask optional survey of community & staff. 
The Board and Geoff Deigan discussed the implications of modifying or not modifying the Phase 5 COVID-
19 procedures to mask optional 
 
3. Lawsuit update 
Stacey White provided an update on lawsuit. Reassigned & rescheduled for May 3rd. 
 
4. Committee Updates 
Academic Excellence and Governance Committees were unable to hold meetings. Jim Mertz provided 
timeline and important dates for next board election cycle. Nell Anen provided an update on new board 
training opportunity.    
 
Consent Agenda 
5. Financial Statements 
Presented by Geoff Deigan and discussed by the Board. 
 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
JoAnn Stewart motioned to approve Open Session minutes from January 25, 2022 & February 7, 2022. 
Seconded by Rebekka Herrington. All “ayes” with Nell Anen abstaining. Motion passed.  



 
 
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
Motioned and passed.All “ayes”. Motioned passed 
 
Public Comment  
Public comments on Phase 5 COVID-19 mitigation procedures were provided by: 
Gabrielle White, Tom Berge, Lissette Guzman, Carl Gloria, Lovessa Gloria, Mark Steggerda, & Liz White 
 
Action Agenda  
2A. Mask Mandate at PCCS 
Motion by Demetri Georgatsos to move to Phase 5b on February 23, 2022. Seconded by Nell Anen. On a 
roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed. 
 
9A. Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings. 
JoAnn Stewart motioned to approve February 7, 2022 Closed Session Minutes. Seconded by Demetri 
Georgatsos. All “ayes” with Nell Anen abstaining. Motion passed. 
 
10A. Approve New Employees – Substitute Teacher Nicole Cachola 
Motion by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call, all “yes”. Motion passed.  
 
New Business 
Next Board Meeting on March 22. Demetri Georgatsos asked if we could recognize the success of the PSO 
in the next meeting.  
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed. 
Meeting adjourned at 8:42pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Abe Janis 
Secretary 
 
 
 

Commented [AJ1]: Not sure who motioned and seconded? 
Anyone recall? 



 
 

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Governance Committee Meeting 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday March 1, 2022 @ 7:00PM 

Wright School House/Library 
1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order:  706 PM      Rebekka Herrington 
 
Committee Members Present:  Rebekka Herrington, JoAnn Stewart, Nell Anen 
Staff Present:  Geoff Deigan 
Public Present:  Lovessa Gloria 
 
Public Comment 
There was no public comment made at this meeting.   
 
Discussion Items 
1. 1st Reading Bylaw Amendments 
Ms. Herrington facilitated discussion regarding editing some of the language in the proposed 
bylaw changes.  As stated in previous committee and Board meetings, it was reiterated that 
the updates to the bylaws are being proposed in order to ensure the Board of Directors 
maintains compliance.  The wording of some of the proposed updates was edited based on 
feedback given at the December 2021 Board of Directors Meeting.  The updated bylaws as 
discussed at this meeting will be presented to the entire Board at the March Board meeting. 
 
2. Pending Legislation 
Mr. Deigan provided updates regarding 5 bills that have been introduced in the Illinois 
General Assembly this session that could impact charter schools in general as well as PCCS 
specifically.  One bill, which has the support of INCS, passed through the house.  The other bills 
had not made it out of their respective committees at the time of this meeting.  These bills 
would likely be less favorable to PCCS.  Efforts will continue to monitor the status of these bills. 
 
3. Policy Review Schedule 
Per the committee request at the last meeting, Mr. Deigan presented suggestions of current 
PCCS policies that the committee may consider reviewing (including but not limited to policies 
200.24, 700.2, 700.3, 800.1-800.3).  After committee discussion, it was decided that the 
committee would focus first on reviewing the Transportation Plan, 700.2, at the next 



Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not 
respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. 
Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President. 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
President: Stacey White Vice President: Jim Mertz Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Abe Janis Nell Anen Rebekka Herrington 
Demetri Georgatsos JoAnn Stewart 

 
 

committee meeting.  After the Transportation Plan is updated, the committee will continue 
efforts to review a couple of polices at each committee meeting. 
 
Action Items 
1A. No Action Items Scheduled For This Meeting 
No action was taken at this meeting. 
 
New Business 
Ms. Anen asked about Board training.  Mr. Deigan stated the school had already enrolled all 
Board members in the INCS training program for this year. 
 
Ms. Stewart asked if any changes to OMA had been made to continue to allow meetings to be 
held via Zoom.  At this time, neither Mr. Deigan nor any committee members were aware of 
any changes having occurred to OMA guidelines regarding this matter.   
 
Adjourn 
Ms. Stewart provided a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Ms. Anen.  All voted “aye”.  
Meeting adjourned at 7:54 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Nell Anen 
PCCS Board Member 
 
 
 

 



                                                    

  

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday January 18, 2022 at 6PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

 

Attendees: Geoff Deigan, Stacey White, Ankur Bhatia, Jim Mertz, Chris Truax and Ingrid Harrison. 

Public Attendee: Jenny Diehl 

Call to start the meeting at 6:02 pm 

ESSER Grant and Other grants should come in at budget but showing low due to timing of the meeting. 

After school care program this year is generating higher than expected revenue.  

Transportation costs are up this year and Fee waiver expenses are also higher. This is resulting from COVID and current 

economic conditions. 

Regarding PPP second round, the majority of the grant has been waived and the remaining amount is still under review 

with the bank. Geoff provided additional information to the bank and expects that the entire amount would be waived.  

Geoff provided updates from the Investor call and shared the deck that was presented to bond investors.  

Recommendation to approve financials: Motion to approve by Chris 1st & Jim 2nd. 

2Q financials to be approved: Motion to approve Stacy 1st and Chris 2nd. 

 

No new business 

Adjourn: 6:33 pm. Motion Jim 1st, Stacy 2nd. 

 

Guest: Jenny Diehl: no comments 

 


